## Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1990

## November 1, 1990

Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa\_minutes

#### Recommended Citation

 $Council \ on \ Academic \ Affairs, "November 1, 1990" \ (1990). \ \textit{Minutes}. 874. \\ http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa\_minutes/874$ 

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

### MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS November 1, 1990

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on November 1, 1990, in the Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union.

Members present: Dr. Bates, Dr. Shonk, Dr. Gholson, Dr. Haley, Mr. Mansfield,

Dr. McAlister, Ms. Krueger, Dr. Buchanan, and Vice President Kindrick.

Members absent:

Dr. Sutton, Dr. Higelmire, Dr. Shank, and Mr. Moushon.

Staff present:

Mrs. Schaeffer, and Dr. Whitley, Academic Affairs.

Visitors:

Dean Laible, Assistant Dean Lynch, Dr. Barford, Dr. Sylvia,

Dr. Shelton, Dr. Baharlou, Dr. Quivey, Mr. Guidotti, Mr. Boshart, Dr. Suksang, Dr. Marquardt-Cherry, Dr. Meyer, and Mr. S. Tart, Daily

Eastern News.

#### I. <u>Minutes</u>.

The minutes of October 30, 1990, were approved as amended. Dr. Sutton was absent.

#### II. Communications.

- 1. Letter from Vice President Kindrick, asking for two nominees for one position on the search committee for the position of Planning Coordinator in the Office of Academic Affairs, 10/31/90.
- III. New Course Proposal, HIS 1XXX, Historical Foundations of Civilizations, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization, (90-113-C).
  Dr. Shelton presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting
- will be later.
- IV. New Course Proposal, ENG 2UUU, Cultural Foundations I, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization, (90-114-C).
  Dr. Sylvia presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.
- V. New Course Proposal, ENG 2VVV, Cultural Foundations II, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization, (90-115-C).

  Dr. Sylvia and Dr. Suksang presented the proposal and appropriate accounts of the proposal and presented the proposal and prese

Dr. Sylvia and Dr. Suksang presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.

VI. New Course Proposal, GEG 1XXX, Cultural Geography, GEN ED - Foundations of Civilization, (90-116-C).

Dr. Baharlou, Chair, Department of Geology/Geography, and Dr. Meyer presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.

Note: Dr. McAlister left the meeting at 2:58, and the Council continued without a voting quorum.

VII. New Course Proposal, PHI 2XXX, Philosophy and Civilizations, GEN ED - Foundations of Civilization, (90-117-C).

Dr. Barford, Chair, Department of Philosophy, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.

VIII. New Course Proposal, ANT 2YYY, The Origins of Humankind, GEN ED - Foundations of Civilization, (90-118-C).

Dr. Magalis presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. Voting will be later.

The meeting adjourned at 4:00.

Billie Rawlings - Recording Secretary

#### EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT October 24, 1990

The following was approved by executive action, to become effective immediately.

PHY 3350 course offing -- Change from "F-even-numbered years" to "S-odd-numbered years."

-2-

# ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING November 8, 1990, 2:00 p.m. Arcola/Tuscola Room - MLK Union

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

#### Agenda:

- \*88-99 Undergraduate Education Study of Eastern Illinois University.
- \*90-27-C-R New Course Proposal, MAT 3XXX, Mathematics and Problem Solving Applications, (and alternative), GEN ED Quantitative Reasoning.
- \*90-31-C New Course Proposal, PED 2XXX, International Expression for Dance, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-36-C New Course Proposal, EDF 3XXX, Pluralism and Educational Systems, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-75-C New Course Proposal, PHI 1XXX, Culture and the Human Person, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-76-C-R New Course Proposal, ENG 2XXX, Literature, the Self, and the World, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-77-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2YYY, Literature and Human Values, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-78-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2ZZZ, Cultural Masterworks, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-79-C New Course Proposal, ENG 3XXX, Myth and Culture, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-80-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2WWW, Creative Writing: Fiction and Poetry, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-81-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Introduction to Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-82-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Images and Ideas, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-83-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Crafts and Culture, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-84-C New Course Proposal, ART 2XXX, Art Appreciation, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-85-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, Film as Visual Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-86-C New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, Development of American Theatre and Drama, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-87-C New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, American Theatre on Film, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-88-C New Course Proposal, THA 1XXX, World Theatre and Society, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-89-C New Course Proposal, THA 2XXX, The Oral Tradition in Non-Western Cultures, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-90-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Nonwestern Music, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-91-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Music of African Americans, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-92-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, The Evolution of Jazz and Rock Music, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-93-C New Course Proposal, MUS 3XXX, Survey of Musical Masterworks, GEN ED Cultural Experience.

- \*90-94-C New Course Proposal, MUS 2XXX, Musical Encounters, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-97-C Proposal to Consider the Report on Enhancing Minority Participation at EIU.
- \*90-105-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, African Art, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-106-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Nonwestern Fine Arts, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-107-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Nonwestern Cinema, GEN ED Foundations of Civilizations.
- \*90-108-C New Course Proposal, FAR 2XXX, Introduction to the Arts, GEN ED Cultural Experience.
- \*90-109-C New Course Proposal, ART 3XXX, The Historical Context of Art Production, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-112-C New Course Proposal, THA 3XXX, Nonwestern Theatre Arts, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-113-C New Course Proposal, HIS 1XXX, Historical Foundations of Civilizations, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-114-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2UUU, Cultural Foundations I, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-115-C New Course Proposal, ENG 2VVV, Cultural Foundations II, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-116-C New Course Proposal, GEG 1XXX, Cultural Geography, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-117-C New Course Proposal, PHI 2XXX, Philosophy and Civilizations, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-118-C New Course Proposal, ANT 2YYY, The Origins of Humankind, GEN ED Foundations of Civilization.
- \*90-119-C New Course Proposal, ZOO 1XXX, The Life of Animals, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-120-C New Course Proposal, ZOO 2XXX, Human Physiology, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-121-C New Course Proposal, ZOO 3XXX, Heredity and Society, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-122-C New Course Proposal, ZOO 3YYY, Origin and Extinction, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-123-C New Course Proposal, BOT 2YYY, Everyday Botany, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-124-C New Course Proposal, BOT 1YYY, The Plant World, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-125-C New Course Proposal, BOT 2XXX, The Mystery of Microbes, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-126-C New Course Proposal, LFS 1XXX, Biological Principles and Issues, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-127-C New Course Proposal, EVB 3XXX, Environmental Awareness, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-128-C New Course Proposal, CHM 1XXX, The World of Chemistry, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-129-C New Course Proposal, CHM 2XXX, Practical Chemistry, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-130-C New Course Proposal, CHM 3XXX, Developments in Science and Technology, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-131-C New Course Proposal, ESC 1XXX, Weather and Climate, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-132-C New Course Proposal, ESC 3YYY, Environmental Problems, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-133-C New Course Proposal, ESC 3ZZZ, Environmental Problems Laboratory, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-134-C New Course Proposal, GEL/ESC 1XXX, Earth Sciences, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.

- \*90-135-C New Course Proposal, GEL/INT 3XXX, Science and Technology A Promise or a Threat, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-136-C New Course Proposal, PSY 3YYY, Behavioral Research, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-137-C New Course Proposal, INT/PHY 2XXX, Materials Science, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-138-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1XXX, Science of Sound and Music, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-139-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1YYY, Introduction to Mechanics, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-140-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1ZZZ, Motion and Energy, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-141-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1UUU, Adventures in Physics, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-142-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1VVV, Physics of the Modern World, GEN ED ~ Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-143-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1WWW, Descriptive Astronomy, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \*90-144-C New Course Proposal, PHY 1SSS, Applied Physics Laboratory, GEN ED Scientific Awareness.
- \* Motion on floor.